110442948498

RECEY
FEDE AL ELECTION
COMMISSION

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

011 MAY 31 PM 1: 32
ItheMatterof ... ) CELA

)
WMUR Television; New Hampshire ) MUR 6450
Republican Party; Friends of Frank )
Guinta; Pamela Smith, as Treasurer; )
Frank Guinta: Case Closure (EPS) )

CERTIFICATION

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on May 27, 2011, the Commission decided
by a vote of 4-0 to take the following actions in MUR 6450:

" 1. Find no reason to believe that the following respondeats violated
2US.C. § A1b(a): WMUR Television, New Hampshire Republican
Party, Friends of Frank Guinta and Pamela Smith, in her official
capacity as treasures, and Fran¥ Guinta.

2. Close the file and send the appropriate letters.

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, Petersen, and Weintraub voted

affirmatively for the decision. Commissioners McGahn II and Walther did not vote.

WAVEYR ) _ﬁcWé)ﬂMw.u

U Date * Shawn Woodhead Werth
Secretary and Clerk of the Co: sion




11644294851

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL JUN 1 4 2011

Kevin Rondeau
P.O. Box 1065
Rochester, New Hampshire 03866

RE: MUR 6450
Dear Mr. Rondeau:

The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your complaint received on
January 18, 2010. Qn May 27, 2011, based upon the information provided in the complaint, and
information provided by the respondents, the Commission determined that there was no reason to
believe the mspondants vialated the Federnl Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amendead.
Therefore, the Commission decided to clase its file in this matter on May 27, 20i1.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed.
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel’s Report is enclosed for
your information. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a
complainant to'seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g (a)X(8).

Sincerely,

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




11044294853

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
_ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Mark J. Prak JUN 14 201
Charles F. Marshall
Brooks, Pierce, McLedon, Humphrey

& Leonard, LLP
150 Fayetteville Sireet
Suite 1600
Raleigh, NC 27601
RE: MUR 6450 -
WMUR Television

Dear Mr. Prak and Mr. Marshall:

On January 25, 2011, the Federal Election Commission notified your client, of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended (“Act”).

On May 27, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information in the
complaint, and information provided by you, that there is no reason to believe your client
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

Documments related to the anse will be piaced on the public recned within 30 days. Sce

Statament of Poliey Regarding Disclosure of Clased Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). .

If you have any questions, please contact Frankie D. Hampton, the paralegal assigned to
this matter at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




11044294855

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 14 204
Robert Scott, Treasurer
New Hampshire Republican State Committee
10 Water Street
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

RE: MUR 6450
Dear Mr. Scott:

On January 25, 2011, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(“Act”).

On May 27, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information in the
complaint, and information provided by the respondents, that there is no reason to believe that
the New Hampshire Republican State Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter.

Documents related to the pase will be ptaced on the public record within 30 days. See
Statmment of Policy Regarnding Disclesure nf Clesed Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dee. 18, 2003).

If you have any questions, please contact Frankie D. Hanipton, the paralegal assigned to

" this matter at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

BY: ?{s )
ey’pervisor_yr ttorney
omplaints Examination and
Legal Administration

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




11844294857

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 14 201

Cleta Mitchell, Esq.
Foley & Lardner LLP
3000 K Street, NW
Suite 600
Washington, DC 20007
RE: MUR 6450
Friends of Frank Guinta and Treasurer
Frank Guinta

Dear Ms. Mitchell:

On January 25, 2011, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients, of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended (*“Act”).

On May 27, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information in the
coniplaint, and information provided by you, that there is no reason to believe your clients
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be plaved on the public reeord within 30 days. See

Staivment of Pukicy Regeniing Disclosure of Closed Enforcement sad Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003).

If you have any questions, please contact Frankie D. Hampton, the paralegal assigned to
this matter at (302) 694-1650.

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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